
GRANT of a PREMISES LICENCE
Name of applicant: Kandiah Amalathas 
Premises: Morley’s Takeaway, 108 Burnt Ash 
Lane, Bromley BR1 4DD Licensable Activities: 
Late night refreshments Monday to Sunday 23.00 
to 03.00 hours Licensing authority: Lewisham 
Council, Safer Communities Service, 9 Holbeach 
Road, London SE6 4TW. Email: licensing@
lewisham.gov.uk (The full application may 
be viewed at the above offices during normal 
office hours or at www.lewisham.gov.uk) Any 
person or responsible authority may make 
representations to the above address no later 
than 21st July 2025. Any representations must 
be in writing. It is an offence to knowingly or 
recklessly make a false statement in connection 
with this application. The maximum fine 
for which a person is liable on summary 
conviction for this offence is unlimited.

KUIT STEINART LEVY LLP

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003
BrewDog Retail Limited has applied to the London Borough of Lambeth to vary the premises licence fo
BrewDog, Units Orchestra Pit-01, London Underground-10, 02, 03 and Part Basement, Waterloo Station
London SE1 8SW as follows: To vary the hours permitted for the sale of alcohol by bringing the start tim
forward to 7.30am on Monday to Friday and 8am on Saturday and Sunday. There are to be no othe
changes to the premises licence.  Full details of the application may be inspected by an appointment a
Licensing Section, London Borough of Lambeth, 3rd Floor Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, London SW2 1EG
or on the Local Authority’s website: www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing Representations should be made i
writing to the Licensing Authority either by post to the above address or by email to licensing@lambeth
gov.uk and must be received no later than 22 July 2025. It is an offence to knowingly or recklessl
make a false statement in connection with this application. To do so could result in an unlimited fine

ANNE BERNADETTE
MAHON Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone having a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of 3 Brunel Close, London, SE19
3AE, who died on 21/03/2025, must
send written particulars to the
address below by 05/09/2025, after
which date the Estate will be
distributed having regard only to
claims and interests notified.
Nisha Laxman c/o Fitz Solicitors,
K House Slough Road, Datchet, 
SL3 9AU. 
Ref: NL/Mahon/MA0112-2-9

LICENSING ACT 2003
To whom it may concern: I/We: Mr Rajubhai 
Prakashbhai Patel do hereby give notice 
that I have applied to the Licensing Authority 
at The London Borough of Bromley for a 
new Premises Licence at: 312 High Street, 
Orpington BR6 0NG and known as: Inbri Mart. 
The application is to: Retail Sale of Alcohol (Off 
Sales): Sunday – Thursday: 08:00 – 23:00, Friday 
– Saturday: 08:00 – 00:00. Any person wishing 
to make representations to this application
may do so by writing, stating the grounds of 
objection to: Licensing, London Borough of
Bromley, Stockwell Close, Bromley BR1 3UH.
Representations may also be sent via email to 
licensing@bromley.gov.uk not later than Date: 
18/07/2025 Representations received after this 
date cannot be considered. All representations 
MUST BE IN WRITING. A copy of the
application can be viewed at the Licensing
Authority’s address during normal office hours 
by appointment; or on the Council’s website: 
www.bromley.gov.uk (search applications).
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly
make a false statement in connection with
this application, the maximum fine on
summary of conviction is currently unlimited.

Licensing Act 2003 – Notice of Application 
for a Premises Licence 

Notice is hereby given that Jesse Erasmo dos 
Santos has applied to the London Borough of 
Lambeth for a Premises Licence for 147 
Streatham High Rd, London, SW16 6HE to 
allow the following licensable activities: 

Supply of Alcohol – Standard Times: 
Day: Every Day – 11:00 to 21:00 
Recorded Music Standard Times: 
Day: Every Day :   09:00 - 19:30 
Live Music: Friday to Saturday from 11:00 to 
20:00, Sunday from 11:00 to 17:00 

Any person wishing to make representations 
must do so in writing to: Licensing Authority, 
London Borough of Lambeth, PO Box 734, 
Winchester, SO23 5DG or by email to 
priley@lambeth.gov.uk and 
infoservice@lambeth.gov.uk 
Representations must be received no later than 
11 July 2025.   

It is an offence under Section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 to knowingly or 
recklessly make a false statement in connection 
with this application. A person 
guilty of such an offence is liable, on summary 
conviction, to a fine not exceeding 
level 5 on the standard scale.

Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 

Notice is hereby given that Sehyun Kim has 
applied to Wandsworth Council for a new 
premises licence at Sodaeng Korean 
Reestaurant, 283 Putney Bridge Road, 
London SW15 2PT. 

The application is to allow the sale of alcohol 
(for consumption on and off the premises) and 
the provision of regulated entertainment 
(recorded music) between the hours of 12:00 
and 21:3S0 Tuesday to Saturday, and from 
17:00 until 21:30 on Sunday. 

Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application must 
give notice in writing by 23 July 2025 stating the 
grounds for making said representation to: 
Wandsworth Licensing Authority, Regulatory 
Services Partnership (Serving Merton, 
Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton 
Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, 
SM4 5DX or by email: licensing@merton.gov.uk  

The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by 
prior appointment at the offices of Wandsworth 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden,Surrey, SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be 
viewed on the Council’s website 
www.wandsworth.gov.uk  

It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application, punishable upon conviction by 
an unlimited fine. 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 
THE A23 GLA SIDE ROAD (GREEN LANE, LONDON BOROUGH OF 
LAMBETH) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF STOPPING) ORDER 2025    
1. Transport for London in consultation with the London Borough of Lambeth 

hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above named Traffic Order 
under section 14(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 for the purpose 
specified in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is summarised in paragraph 3. 

2. The purpose of the Order is to enable new water connection works to take 
place on Green Lane.  

3. The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from stopping in the 
Loading Bay outside of No. 355 Green Lane.  
The Order will be effective at certain times between 8:00 AM on 23rd July 
2025 and 6:00 PM on 28th July 2025 or when the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner. The prohibitions will apply only during such times and 
to such extent as shall from time to time be indicated by traffic signs.  

4. The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:  
(1) any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for fire brigade, 

ambulance or police purposes;  
(2) anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable 

in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.  
Dated this 4th day of July 2025 
Andrew Ulph 
Co-ordinator Manager 
Transport for London, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ 

Transport for London Public Notice

HUBERT SMITH
Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone having a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of 152 Streatham Vale, London,
SW16 5TB, who died on 20/01/2025,
must send written particulars to the
address below by 05/09/2025, after
which date the Estate will be
distributed having regard only to
claims and interests notified.
Kelly Cirillo c/o Preuveneers LLP, 
103-105 London Road, 
Mitcham, CR4 2JA. 
Ref: KC/35584/63

Licensing Act 2003 Notice of application to VARY a Premises Licence
Co-operative Group Food Limited have applied to vary their premises licence at Co-op, 176-178 

to Sun 0600 - 2300 to 0000 – 2400 (24 hours) and to add Late Night Refreshment as a licensable activity 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

Zeren Ldn Ltd has applied to the London 
Borough of Lambeth for the grant of a Premises 
Licence in respect of the following premises: 
Zeren, 82 Bolton Crescent, London SE5 0SE. 
The application is to permit the supply of alcohol 
for consumption on and off the premises, 
Monday–Sunday, 10:00–23:00. 

The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by appointment at the 
Licensing Section, London Borough of Lambeth, 
3rd Floor, Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, London, 
SW2 1EG, or via the licensing authority's 
website at www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 
A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representations to the licensing authority 
in respect of this application. Representations 
must be made in writing, either by post to the 
above address or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 28 July 2025. 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with a licensing 
application. The maximum fine for which a 
person is liable on summary conviction for that 
offence shall not exceed level 5 on the standard 
scale (£5,000).

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

Take notice that I/we: Radioactive Clothing Ltd 
T/A Slammin Events have made an application to 
Lewisham Council acting as the Licensing Authority, 
for a New Premises Licence in respect of Fireworks 
show, Blackheath, London SE3 0TY 

The details of the application are as follows:  
Hold a one-day weekend event, to be held annually 
between the last week of October and the second 
week of November 

Applied for: 
Live & Recorded Music, Performance of Dance & 
Anything of a similar description 
Alcohol for consumption ON the premises 
16:00 - 23:00 Saturday 

The application and the Licensing Authority’s public 
register can be inspected at: Lewisham Council, 
Safer Communities Service,  
9 Holbeach Road, London, SE6 4TW by 
appointment between Monday to Friday (except on 
public holidays) and between the hours of 9.00 am 
to 4.00 pm; or at www.lewisham.gov.uk. 

The last date by which responsible authorities or 
other persons may make representations to the 
Licensing Authority in relation to this application is: 
30th July 2025              
Any representations must be made in writing to the 
above address or by emailing 
licensing@lewisham.gov.uk  

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a 
false statement in connection with an application 
and the maximum fine for which a person is liable 
on summary conviction is unlimited. 

Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 

Notice is hereby given Well Street Pizza Ltd 
has applied to Wandsworth Council for a 
premises licence at Yard Sale Pizza, 55 
Lavender Hill, London SW11 5QN to provide 
the following licensable activities: 
Sale of alcohol and and off sale 
Sunday & Monday 12:00 to 22:00 
Tuesday - Saturday 12:00 to 23:00 

Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application 
must give notice in writing stating the grounds 
for making said representation to: Wandsworth 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX or by 
email: licensing@merton.gov.uk  
By 29.07.2025 

The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by 
prior appointment at the offices of Wandsworth 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden,Surrey, SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be 
viewed on the Council’s website 
www.wandsworth.gov.uk  

It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application, punishable upon conviction by 
an unlimited fine.

Notice of Application to vary a Premises 
Licence made under the Licensing Act 2003 

Please take notice that I / we Buteco Do Duda 
Ltd 
Have made application to the London Borough Of 
Merton to vary a Premises Licence in respect of: 
Buteco Do Duda, 10 Watermill Way, Colliers 
Wood, London, SW19 2RD 
Variation applied for: The variation seeks to 
extend the hours for the licensable activity for sale 
of alcohol on Monday to Sunday to show 10.00 
hrs to 03.30 hrs with closing time of 04.00 hrs.  

A register of all applications made to the London 
Borough Of Merton is maintained by: 
LICENSING SECTION, LONDON BOROUGH OF 
MERTON, 2ND FLOOR, CIVIC CENTRE, 
LONDON ROAD, MORDEN, SURREY, SM4 5DX 
A record of this application may be inspected by 
appointment at Merton Civic Centre. Please email  
licensing@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 
3969. 
It is open to any interested party to make 
representations about the likely effect of the 
application on the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. Representations must be made in 
writing to the Licensing Section at the office or 
email address above and be received by the 
Merton’s Licensing Section within a period of 28 
days starting the day after the date shown below. 

Note: It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly to 
make a false statement in connection with an 
application. A person guilty of such offence is 
liable on summary conviction to a fine. 

Date application given to the Council:  
24th June 2025 

Notice of Application to vary a Premises 
Licence made under the Licensing Act 2003  

Please take notice that I / we Buteco Do Duda Ltd 
Have made application to the London Borough Of 
Merton to vary a Premises Licence in respect of: 
The Colour House Theatre, The Colour House, 
10 Watermill Way, Colliers Wood, London, 
SW19 2RD 
Variation applied for: The variation seeks to extend 
the hours for the licensable activity for sale of 
alcohol, live music and recorded music on Monday 
to Sunday to show 10.00 hrs to 03.30 hrs with 
closing time of 04.00 hrs.  

A register of all applications made to the London 
Borough Of Merton is maintained by: 
LICENSING SECTION, LONDON BOROUGH OF 
MERTON, 2ND FLOOR, CIVIC CENTRE, 
LONDON ROAD, MORDEN, SURREY, SM4 5DX 
A record of this application may be inspected by 
appointment at Merton Civic Centre. Please email 
licensing@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 
3969. 
It is open to any interested party to make 
representations about the likely effect of the 
application on the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. Representations must be made in 
writing to the Licensing Section at the office or 
email address above and be received by the 
Merton’s Licensing Section within a period of 28 
days starting the day after the date shown below. 

Note: It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly to 
make a false statement in connection with an 
application. A person guilty of such offence is liable 
on summary conviction to a fine. 

Date application given to the Council:  
24th June 2025 

Licensing Act 2003 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR  
A PREMISES LICENCE 

Name of applicant: Premium Team Ltd 
Postal address of premises: Unit 33, 
Kingspark Business Centre, 152/178 
Kingston Road, 
New Malden, Surrey KT3 3ST 

Application Details: 
Sale of Alcohol – Off Licence / ONLINE ONLY 
Monday to Sunday 00:00 to 23:59 

Full details of the application can be inspected 
on the licensing register, online at 
www.kingston.gov.uk or in person at the 
address given below.   

Deadline for representations: 25/07/2025 
Representations must be made in writing to the 
Licensing Authority by post: Licensing Team, 
Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames, 
Guildhall 2, High Street, Kingston upon Thames 
KT1 1EU or by email: 
licensing@kingston.gov.uk  

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with an 
application. The maximum penalty on conviction 
of such an offence is an unlimited fine. 

LICENSING ACT 2003
Notice of Application for

Variation of Premises Licence
We, Urban & Urban Properties Limited,
have applied to the London Borough of
Lambeth to vary a premises licence in
respect of The Crown & Sceptre,
Streatham Hill, London, SW2 4AH to; 
1. Amend the hours for recorded music,
Late night refreshment and the sale &
Supply of alcohol on Friday and Saturday
nights to 03:00hrs and the close of the
premises at 03:30hrs. 2. To add a robust
schedule of conditions to the premises
licence at Annex 2 replacing conditions
at Annex 3. 3. To make no other
alterations to the hours of the premises
licence on any other days of the week.
4. To allow non-standard hours as
applied. The record of this application
may be inspected during normal office
hours by an appointment at the
Licensing Section, London Borough of
Lambeth, 3rd Floor Civic Centre, 
6 Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1EG, or via
the licensing authority’s website, at
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing
A responsible authority or any other
person may make representation to the
licensing authority in respect of this
application. Representations must be
made in writing, either by post to 
the above address, or by email to
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be
received no later than 23rd July 2025.
It is an offence knowingly or recklessly
to make a false statement in connection
with an application, and the maximum
fine for which a person is liable on
summary conviction for this offence is
unlimited.
Dated 25th June 2025
Dadds LLP Solicitors
www.dadds.co.uk 01277631811

To place a 
notice, please 

email 
hello@cm-
media.co.uk

To place a 
notice, please 

email 
hello@cm-
media.co.uk  

or call: 
020 7232  

1639


